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1o MAEN STREET R 190

March 17, 1961 B eiom 3 TEXAS

Texaco, Inc.
Box 3109
Midland, Texas

Attention: Mr. R. F. Naul

Re: C. W. Shepherd Lease,
Lea County, New Mexico

Gentlemen:

This will have reference to your letter of March 9, 1961,
requesting that we connect casinghead gas presently
flaring from the #A-3 well iocated on the captioned lease.

This 1s to advise that we have {nitiated the necessary
steps to extend our low pressure gathering gystem to the
well. Due to the length of this extension and our
experlence in the area, 1t 1s very unlikely that our
connectlon will be completed prior to your present no-flare
dead-1line of April 9, 1961.

Very truly yours,

-

I

\\' i;»'\\,{\rw‘_q;’ | . .-

e | LEGIBLE



